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To: USNRC, Region | Office April 10, 2015

NMSB - Medical Licensing
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Re: Transfer of Control of a licensed slte to another NRC License holder. Desired effactive
date of May 1, 2015.

Dear Sir or Madam:

The State of CT has granted Hartford Hospital permission to terminate services at our off-
site, outpatient cardiac imaging centers. We wish to relinqulsh control of the 100 Simsbury
Road, Sulte 202, Avon, CT nuclear cardiac imaging site to Consulting Cardiologists, PC. This

transaction Is a simple transfer of control.

FROM: TO:

License No. 06-00253-04 License No. 06-28274-01
Docket No. 030-01239 Docket No. 030-30786
Hartford Hospital Consulting Cardiologists, PC
Peter J. Mas, MS, DABMF, RSO Jeffrey Walden, MD, RSO

Consulting Cardiologists, PC, is licensed to operate a nuclear cardiac imaging, outpatient
center at 305 Western Blvd, Glastonbury, CT. Hartford Hospital's Avon site will transfer to and
become Consulting Cardiologists’ second location of radloactive material use on their specific
license. There will be no change In the radlation safety program or procedures currently in
effect for Consulting Cardiologists, PC, other than the inclusion of the Avan site Into thelr

radiation safety program.

1. The current surveillance program (surveys, wipe tests, QC) is ongoing and will not
be interrupted by the transfer of control.
2. There are no plans for a formal decommissioning of the facility as the same

equipment and the sources currently onsite will continue to be used in the same
location. An exception to this Is: the two Gd-153 lIne source and holder assemblies
for patient attenuation correction will be removed from the gamma camera at the

site and returned to Hartford Hospital for disposal.
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If you have any questions or desire additional informatlon, please contact Mr. Peter J.
Mas, MS, RSO at 860-972-2676, or 860-324-3438, or via email; peter.mas@hhchealth.org. You
may also contact Dr. Jeffrey Walden, RSO or Mrs. Sandra Liegl, Practice Manager, for

Consulting Cardiologists, PC, at 860-653-2439 or 860-522-0604.

We appreciate your efforts to process this request and we look forward to a continued safe
and effective materials program. Thank you for your time and efforts with our programs.

Respectfully submitted,

Wlnmiq b Shdtes,

Donna M. Handley, RN, VP
Operations Cancer Institute

/
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This is to acknowledge the receipt of your Ietter/apphcatnon dated

(/Z///[/Q(//J . and fo inform you that the initial processing which

includés )@2‘5\ adgwtnlstratlve revsew has been performed.
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Thers véere no'E;Hmt stratlve omissions. Your application was assigned fo a
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional

omissions or require additional infarmation.

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee, & Accounts Receivable
Branch, who will contact you separately ifthere is a fee isstie involved.

Your actron has been assigned Maxl Control Number ‘j y{ Wf /6 % .jg/é’ .

When calling to inquire about this aclion, please refer to this control number.
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337 5260.

Smcere!y,

- NRC FORM 532 (Rl}
Lucensrng Assxstance Team Leader.
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